
From: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>
Cc: Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>;
Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Joe Smith
<jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Bob Wyatt
<rjw@nwnatural.com>; Crystal, Mike <mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>
Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan

                      

Bob, Jen,

See attached for EPA’s comments on the Contractor Health and Safety Plan prepared by Sevenson.
Note that EPA does not approve health and safety plans, but reviews for completeness.

Thank you,

Hunter Young
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10 - Oregon Operations Office
Young.Hunter@epa.gov
(503)-326-5020

From: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 12:54 PM
To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>
Cc: pdost@pearllegalgroup.com; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah
<azharw@cdmsmith.com>; rbarth@anchorqea.com; Joe Smith <jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo
Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; rjw@nwnatural.com; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; robe@hahnenv.com
Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan
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Ryan
 
 
Jen Mott 
Project Coordinator
Anchor QEA, LLC
jmott@anchorqea.com
6720 S Macadam Ave, Suite 300, Portland, OR 97219  
(503) 972-5014
 
This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 503.972.5014.

 
From: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>; Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>
Cc: Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>;
Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Joe Smith
<jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>; THOMAS Wesley * DEQ
<wesley.thomas@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan
 

                                       
 

Bob,
 
See attached for EPA’s comments on the In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work
Plan.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Hunter Young
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10 - Oregon Operations Office
Young.Hunter@epa.gov
(503)-326-5020

 
 
 

From: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:37 PM
To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>
Cc: rjw@nwnatural.com; pdost@pearllegalgroup.com; Peterson, Lance
<petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Wardah Azhar <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; rbarth@anchorqea.com;
Joe Smith <jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; robe@hahnenv.com
Subject: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan
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